



HARBORMASTER

Dutcher Dock, Menemsha Harbor
P.O. Box 119
Chilmark, MA 02353

November 28, 2018

Emmett Carroll
P.O. Box 213
Chilmark, MA 02535

RE: Commercial Dock Lease

Dear Mr. Carroll,

Thank you for helping to keep Menemsha Harbor the treasure that it is by participating in commercial fishing in Menemsha fishing village for so many years. Sadly we can no longer lease you a slip on the commercial fishing dock.

We issued a grace period for the 2018 season. It is now expired. For the 2019 season we will consider the next qualified applicant on our commercial waiting list.

It is our obligation to consider the next applicant on the waiting list for the Commercial Dock. On behalf of the Harbor Department we would like to thank you for years of fishing out of Menemsha. We are available if you have questions or concerns. Thank you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

Dennis Jason
HARBORMASTER